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Kelleher, Evan

From: Liz M OBrien [LizM.OBrien@housing.gov.ie]
Sent: 11 September 2018 12:07
To: OMahony, Jane
Subject: Aquaculture applications in Loughros Bay
Attachments: ATT00001.txt; ATT00002.htm

Hi Jane, 
 
Please see the response from the Department’s Water Services Adviser in relation to the aquaculture licence 
applications referred to below.  
 
 
These new applications are as  follows  (all site details  locations/areas are shown on  the maps accompanying each
application within the database website referred to)  
 

  
T12/405 Oysters Site T12/405A (34.3Ha) 
 
From the maps provided it is noted that some of the proposed sites are in close proximity to Ardara village and may 
be influenced by Waste Water Discharges from this region .This Bay is not designated as a Shellfish Growing Water 
under the Shellfish Waters Regulations 
The Applicants should demonstrate (by monitoring) that this area is a suitable shellfish growing area from a water 
quality and shellfish health perspective in view of its close proximity to the shoreline near Ardara and the potential 
impact from Waste Water Discharges from that region and a decision on these application should not be made until 
the results of this monitoring are received and evaluated.  
 
DAFM would need to be satisfied that these areas are suitable shellfish growing areas from a water quality and 
shellfish health perspective  
 
This  is  however without  prejudice  to  any  views  that  the NPWS may  have  from  a  nature  conservation/ecological
perspective. 
_________ 
 
PJ Shaw ‐ (DHPCLG) 
 
Custom House 
 
Dublin 1 
 
11/9/2018 
 
 
 
Liz O’Brien 
 
Marine Environment & Foreshore, 
Department of Housing, Planning,  
& Local Government 
Newtown Road, 
Wexford 
053 9117465 
 



 

 

 
 

Rinville, 

Oranmore, 

Co. Galway 

Tel: 091 387200 

 

Date:  23 August 2018 

Jane O’Mahony 

Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division 

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
Clogheen,  

Clonakilty 

Co. Cork. 

Advice on Aquaculture Licence Application 

Applicant Francis Gallagher 

Application type New 

Site Reference No T12/405A 

Species Pacific Oysters (Crassostrea gigas) – bags and trestles 

Site Status Located within the West of Ardara / Mass Road SAC (Site Code  000197) 

Not located within a designated Shellfish Growing Water Area 

 
Dear Jane 

 

This is an application for an aquaculture licence for the production of Pacific oysters (Crassostrea gigas) using bags 

and trestles at Site T12/405A on the foreshore in Loughros Mór Bay, Co. Donegal . The area of foreshore at Site 

T12/405A is 34.324 Ha  

 

Site T12/405A is not located within a designated Shellfish Growing Waters Area.   It is recommended that the 

implications of licencing sites that are not located within a designated Shellfish Growing Waters Area should be fully 

considered by DAFM as part of the licence determination process.  

 

Oysters in Loughros Mór Bay are not currently classified under Annex II of EU Regulation 854/2004. 

 

No chemicals or hazardous substances will be used during the production process. 

 

Considering the location, nature and scale of the proposed aquaculture activity, and in deference to our remit under the 

Marine Institute Act, and the considerations implicit to Sections 61(e and f) of the Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1997 the 

Marine Institute is of the view that there will be no significant impacts on the marine environment and that the quality 

status of the area will not be adversely impacted 

 

Site T12/405A is located within the West of Ardara / Mass Road SAC (Site Code  000197)  

 

We note the findings of the Appropriate Assessment report
1
  and the Department’s draft Natura conclusion statement

2
 in 

regard to the impact on the Conservation Objectives within the West of Ardara / Mass Road SAC 

 
 

                                                 
1
 

http://agriculture.gov.ie/media/migration/seafood/aquacultureforeshoremanagement/aquaculturelicensing/appropriateass

essments/donegal/AppAssessmentAquacultureWestArdaraMaasRoadSAC23022018.pdf 
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http://agriculture.gov.ie/media/migration/seafood/aquacultureforeshoremanagement/aquaculturelicensing/appropriateass

essmentconclusionstatement/DraftAppropriateAssessmentConclusionStatementWestArdaraMaasRoad080818.pdf 

 

http://agriculture.gov.ie/media/migration/seafood/aquacultureforeshoremanagement/aquaculturelicensing/appropriateassessments/donegal/AppAssessmentAquacultureWestArdaraMaasRoadSAC23022018.pdf
http://agriculture.gov.ie/media/migration/seafood/aquacultureforeshoremanagement/aquaculturelicensing/appropriateassessments/donegal/AppAssessmentAquacultureWestArdaraMaasRoadSAC23022018.pdf
http://agriculture.gov.ie/media/migration/seafood/aquacultureforeshoremanagement/aquaculturelicensing/appropriateassessmentconclusionstatement/DraftAppropriateAssessmentConclusionStatementWestArdaraMaasRoad080818.pdf
http://agriculture.gov.ie/media/migration/seafood/aquacultureforeshoremanagement/aquaculturelicensing/appropriateassessmentconclusionstatement/DraftAppropriateAssessmentConclusionStatementWestArdaraMaasRoad080818.pdf


 

 

In making the final determination with respect to this application it is recommended that DAFM take full account of the 

conclusions and recommendations of the Appropriate Assessment report and the proposed mitigation measures set out 

in the Department’s draft Natura Conclusion Statement. 

 

Proposed access routes using vehicles over intertidal habitat should be strictly adhered to in order to minimise habitat 

disturbance.  

 

Information on the source of seed for the site has not been provided and the MI recommends that this information be 

sought from the applicant prior to any final licence determination being made. 

 

In order to be able to assess and manage the potential risk of the introduction of alien species the MI recommends that 

the initial source of seed and other sources which may be used at any point in the future should be approved by the 

Minister.  This approval should be a specific condition of any licence that may issue. It should be noted that the control 

of alien species is a separate issue to the control of diseases in the context of the current Fish Health legislation. 

 

Notwithstanding the recommendation outlined above, and in the event that an Aquaculture Licence is granted, the 

movement of stock in and out of the site should follow best practice guidelines as they relate to the risk of introduction 

of non-target species (e.g. Invasive Species Ireland). In this regard it is recommended that, prior to the commencement 

of operations at the site, the applicant be required to draw up a contingency plan, for the approval of DAFM, which 

shall identify, inter alia, methods for the removal from the environment of any non-target species introduced as a result 

of operations at this site. If such an event occurs, the contingency plan shall be implemented immediately. 

 

In the event that alien species are introduced into a site as a result of aquaculture activity the impacts may be bay -wide 

and thus affect other aquaculture operators in the bay. In this regard, therefore, the Marine Institute considers that the 

CLAMS process may be a useful and appropriate vehicle for the development and implementation of alien species 

management and control plans. 

 

It is statutory requirement that a Fish Health Authorisation, as required under Council Directive 2006/88/EC be in 

place prior to the commencement of the aquaculture activities proposed. 
 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

 

__________________ 

Dr. Terry McMahon 

Section Manager, Marine Environment and Food Safety Services, 

The Marine Institute. 
 

 

  

http://invasivespeciesireland.com/cops/aquaculture/
http://invasivespeciesireland.com/cops/aquaculture/
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Kelleher, Evan

From: Murphy, Mike [Mike.Murphy@bim.ie]
Sent: 25 September 2018 15:36
To: OMahony, Jane
Subject: RE: Re Statutory Consultation for aquaculture in Loughros Mór Bay

Dear Jane, 
Re: Licence Applications in Loughros Mor, Co. Donegal,   T12/405; for pacific oysters in bags an 
trestles  .  
Following internal consultation within BIM, the Seafood Technical Services Business unit, including aquaculture and 
inshore fisheries, BIM are satisfied that the proposed applications do not conflict with any aquaculture or inshore 
Fisheries interests in the area and we have no objection to the applications. 
Regards, 
Mike 
Michael Murphy 

Resource Development Manager North, 

Seafood Technical Services Business Unit 

BIM 

T +353 749732601/+353 12144139 
M +353 87 2476448 
E mike.murphy@bim.ie 

___________________________ 
Bord Iascaigh Mhara, 
Crofton Road, Dún Laoghaire,  
Co. Dublin, A96 E5A0 
___________________________ 
 
Ireland’s Seafood Development Agency 
bim.ie 

From: OMahony, Jane [mailto:Jane.OMahony@agriculture.gov.ie]  
Sent: 14 August 2018 14:43 
To: 'Natural Environment Office'; Dallaghan, Ben; O'Carroll, Terence; Murphy, Mike; 'fem.dau@chg.gov.ie'; 
'planning@failteireland.ie'; 'mary.larkin@fisheriesireland.ie'; 'Terry McMahon'; 'foh@udaras.ie'; 
'planning@donegalcoco.ie'; 'cathal.sweeney@donegalcoco.ie'; 'foreshore@housing.gov.ie' 
Subject: Re Statutory Consultation for aquaculture in Loughros Mór Bay 
Dear All, 
Please see letter attached (above) for your attention and also attached live link(below) to relevant application 
details and documentation . 
http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/seafood/aquacultureforeshoremanagement/aquaculturelicensing/aquacultureforesh
orelicenceapplications/donegal/ 
Kind Regards, 
Jane O'Mahony 
Executive Officer 
__ 
An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara 
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
An Lárionad Bia Mara Náisiúnta, An Cloichín, Cloich na Coillte, Corcaigh, P85 TX47 
National Seafood Centre, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork, P85 TX47 
__ 
T: +353 (023) 885 9577 
www.agriculture.gov.ie 
__ 
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Disclaimer: 
 
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine  
 
The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the 
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If 
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or 
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of 
this email from your computer system(s).  
 
An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara  
 
Tá an t‐eolais san ríomhphost seo, agus in aon ceangláin leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rún agus le h‐aghaigh an seolaí 
amháin. D’fhéadfadh ábhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiúnta nó dlíthiúil. Mura tusa an seolaí a bhí 
beartaithe leis an ríomhphost seo a fháil, tá cosc air, nó aon chuid de, a úsáid, a chóipeál, nó a scaoileadh. Má 
tháinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmháil leis an seoltóir agus scrios an t‐ábhar ó do ríomhaire le do 
thoil. 

Right-click here to download 
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privacy, Outlook prevented 
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Kelleher, Evan

From: Foreshore EPA Marine [fem.dau@chg.gov.ie]
Sent: 21 September 2018 09:11
To: Aquaculturelicensing
Subject: Aquaculture Licences  T12/405A Ardara, Co. 

Donegal

RE: Aquaculture Licences   T12/405A at Loughros Mor Bay, Ardara, Co. 
Donegal. 
 
 
A chara, 
 
Please find the nature conservation recommendations of the Department of Culture, Heritage, and the Gaeltacht for 
the above mentioned aquaculture licences.  
 
Nature Conservation 
 
The Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht welcomes the opportunity to provide observations 
concerning the licence applications for aquaculture activities:   T12/405A at 
West of Ardara/Maas Road SAC (Site Code: 000197). This is the first time this Department has issued comments on 
the appropriate assessment report and draft conclusion statement for this site and it is hoped that these 
observations will be considered by the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine in its decision‐making 
process 
 
Harbour seal (Phoca vitulina) 
 
This Department is satisfied that in the main where terrestrial/intertidal haul‐out habitat use is concerned, the 
rationales and conclusions presented in the Appropriate Assessment report with regard to harbour seal (Phoca 
vitulina) are supported, and that the likelihood of a significant effect on seal populations at the identified haul‐out 
sites may be discounted. 
However with regard to this species aquatic behaviour and habitat use, it must be noted that the subtidal and 
intertidal waters of inner Loughros More Bay extending eastwards to Ardara are identified as suitable habitat in the 
published conservation objectives for the site[1]. While specific information on aquatic areas of preference for 
harbour seals within and outside the SAC is currently lacking, given the scientific knowledge of harbour seal 
movement and behaviour in coastal and estuarine situations elsewhere it is valid to consider those subtidal and 
intertidal waters along and adjacent to the main channels, extending inland to the eastern perimeter of the SAC, as 
of potential importance for movement and foraging of this species within this SAC. 
In the absence of site‐specific data concerning harbour seal habitat use in the West of Ardara/Maas Road SAC, it is 
this Department's contention that areas   of fixed trestle‐
based aquaculture could act as a physical barrier and/or disturbance source limiting or preventing aquatic site use 
by harbour seals and also restricting access to suitable demersal/benthic foraging habitat for the species. 
In view of the site‐specific conservation objective for harbour seal it is recommended that: (1) the above scientific 
and conservation considerations are taken into account by the Licensing Authority and (2) a precautionary approach 
is adopted, in order to ensure that any introduction of artificial barriers to site use by harbour seals and/or 
disturbance‐mediated effects on the population at the site are avoided. 
 
Annex I Habitats 
 
While agreeing with the premise that oyster trestles placed on the intertidal do not permanently affect the sediment 
directly beneath them, this is based on the assumption that the structures do not alter the hydrography of the site. 
However this Department is concerned that in a bay as small and narrow as the bay in question, with the trestles all 
occurring in a band across the centre of the site, changes to the hydrology of the inner bay cannot be discounted. A 
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restricted flow to the inner part of the bay has the potential to have deleterious effect on the marine community 
type there. 
This Department also considers that the decoupling of water column conditions from benthos condition is 
erroneous; poor water quality, particularly if it is on‐going, will impact negatively on the sedimentary communities 
and therefore must be considered as an in‐combination effect.  
 
SPAs 
 
Section 4.4 of the appropriate assessment report screens adjacent SACs. This Department recommends that 
screening is also undertaken for proximate SPAs. The SAC site‐specific conservation objectives document lists 
Sheskinmore Lough SPA (004090), Lough Nillan Bog SPA (004110), Inishkeel SPA (004116) and West Donegal Coast 
SPA (004150) as overlapping/adjacent to SAC 000197. 
 
 
Mise le meas, 

Connor Rooney 
Clerical Officer 
__ 

An Roinn Cultúir, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta 
Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht 
 
Aonad na nIarratas ar Fhorbairt 
Development Applications Unit 
 
Bóthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90 
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90 
__ 
 
T +353 (0)53 911 7464 
manager.dau@chg.gov.ie 
www.chg.gov.ie 
__ 
 
 
 

********************************************************************** 
Is faoi rún agus chun úsáide an té nó an aonán atá luaite leis, a sheoltar an ríomhphost seo agus aon comhad 
atá nasctha leis. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bhainisteoir an chórais. 

Deimhnítear leis an bhfo-nóta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht ríomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearraí 
frithvíorais chun víorais ríomhaire a aimsiú. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system 
manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence 
of computer viruses. 
********************************************************************** 
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